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PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH.

This deiioiniuatiou of Christians have liacl an organization iii

Brandon since tlie month of June 1881, and the Rev. John Ferries

its founder and present paster preached at Hrst in a teilt and in the

open air. The body have now a comfortable chui'ch capable of

accommodating 4oO persons, and other property, woi-th in all about

$10,000. The number of members and adherents is nearly 400, and

the society altogether is in a very healthy and vigorous condition.

METHODIST (mURCH OF CANADA.

This church has liad regular services in Brandon since tlie first

settlers located in the city, and its membership has had a rapid and

steady growth. There is now a congregation of nearly 400 members

and adherents, with a well attended Habbath School, all under the

pastorate of the Rev. Tlios. Lawson. The congregation own a fine

churcli, parsonage and other property worth about .f 11,000.

CHURCH OF ENGLAND.

This church had an organization in Brandon as early as July.,

1881, altliough no regular incumbent located until February, 1882..


